TPE\Lions
March 7, 2024

Re: Climate Change Mitigation @ 33 Lake George Devens
To Whom It May Concern:

In regards to the Devens Enterprise Commission’s climate change mitigation
requirements in accordance with 974 CMR 4.11 (https://devensec.com/rules-
regs/decregs411.html) TPE Solutions has satisfied this requirement by (a)
intending to join the Devens Eco-Efficiency Center, (b) taking all reasonable steps
to comply with EcoStar Standard 24, and (c¢) and constructing our new building to
combat climate change by: (1) constructing the roof to be solar ready, and (2)
considering a move to all electric so we will be constructing the building to be
electric ready.

Best Regards,

Beth Stagnone
Operations Manager
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